
1

April 23, 2024

POLK COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF 
THE STATE OF FLORIDA
ADDENDUM # 1
RFP 24-246, Utilities Construction Services

This addendum is issued to clarify, add to, revise and/or delete items of the Bid Document for 
this work. This Addendum is a part of the RFP Document and acknowledgment of its receipt 
shall be noted on the Addendum. 

Contained within this addendum: Questions and answers.

Respectfully,

Ari Goldstein
Ari Goldstein
Senior Procurement Analyst
Procurement Division

This Addendum sheet should be signed and submitted with your
bid submittal. This is the only acknowledgment required.

Signature:
Printed Name:
Title:
Company:
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RFP 24-246, Utilities Construction Services
Addendum #1

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

Question 1: Is there a prior/current contract for this work? If so, can you provide a copy of the 
prior/current contract?

Answer 1: Contract 19-031 has been added to the FTP site. To receive a copy of RFP 
24-246 Addendum 1 Contract 19-031, please go the following FTP site: https://ftp3.polk-
county.net, you will be prompted for a User ID and Password. The User ID is 
procurevendor and the password is solicitation. After you have logged in to the FTP 
site, double click on the file folder “RFP 24-246 Utilities Construction Services.zip”, 
select “Open” or “Save As” to download RFP 24-246 Addendum 1 Contract 19-031. If 
you need assistance accessing this website due to ADA or any other reason, please 
email Ari Goldstein at arigoldstein@polk-county.net.

Question 2: Are there technical specifications available for this work?

Answer 2: Work performed under this contract is expected to conform to the Polk 
County Utilities Standards and Specifications Manual, which is available at the following 
link: https://www.polk-county.net/services/building/permitting/#utilities_code 

Question 3: In the RFP documents it states a copy of Exhibit VI-A Subcontract List can be 
found on FTP Site, however I did not see this file in the folder downloaded. Is this not 
applicable for this RFP?

Answer 3: Exhibit VI-A has been added to the FTP site. To receive a copy of Exhibit VI-
A, Subcontractor List, please go the following FTP site: https://ftp3.polk-county.net, you 
will be prompted for a User ID and Password. The User ID is procurevendor and the 
password is solicitation. After you have logged in to the FTP site, double click on the 
file folder “RFP 24-246 Utilities Construction Services.zip”, select “Open” or “Save As” 
to download Exhibit VI-A, Subcontractor List and sample. If you need assistance 
accessing this website due to ADA or any other reason, please email Ari Goldstein at 
arigoldstein@polk-county.net.

Question 4: Is there an engineer estimate available either for annual or term of contract?

https://ftp3.polk-county.net/
https://ftp3.polk-county.net/
mailto:arigoldstein@polk-county.net
https://www.polk-county.net/services/building/permitting/#utilities_code
https://ftp3.polk-county.net/
mailto:arigoldstein@polk-county.net
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Answer 4: There is no estimate available to the amount of work anticipated under this 
RFP. The purpose of this RFP is for one or more contractors to deliver turn-key projects 
on an as-needed basis.

The amount encumbered over the last 12 months for planned and emergency work 
under the current contract is approximately $14,780,000.

Question 5: Will this RFP include actual Construction similar to Alternative Delivery like a 
Design build or is this just the services provided by an engineer? Please advise.

Answer 5: No. This RFP is for one or more contractors to provide construction 
services.
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